



MIKE WAYNE

GRAPHIC DESIGN | MOTION GRAPHICS | VIDEO EDITS

Weymouth, MA 02189 | mwayne85@gmail.com | 781-690-0566

PORTFOLIO: www.mwayne85.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 14+ years of experience in creating multimedia videos, motion graphics, tablet and mobile application designs, layouts and concepts, as well as generating new ideas with colleagues and clients. Multi-talented proficiency in job-related software, including Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft Office. Enthusiastic individual accustomed to working in deadline-driven environments. Well-developed verbal and written communication skills paired with excellent project management abilities.

SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite: After Effects, Premiere, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Audition, Acrobat
- Microsoft Office: Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Teams
- DSLR Cameras: Sony, Canon, BlackMagic
- Social Media: YouTube, Facebook, Instagram, X, Snapchat

WORK HISTORY

WAREHOUSE FULLFILLMENT SPECIALIST

04/2023 to Current

BJ's Wholesale | Weymouth, MA

- Responsible for performing general warehouse activities including physical breakdown of merchandise, and moving merchandise from sales floor to staging area.
- Working as a team to verify merchandise inventory, locations, and overstock.
- Works with a high level of urgency to ensure deadlines are met to ensure all orders are picked in a timely manner to meet all productivity requirements.

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

06/2022 to Current

- Video edits and motion graphics for various clients on YouTube and other social media platforms

GRAPHIC DESIGN | MOTION GRAPHICS | VIDEO EDITS

01/2007 to 05/2022

HyperActive Multimedia, Inc. | Quincy, MA

- Worked with project management team to develop, produce and edit content used in various high resolution screens, tablets, mobile and other devices for trade show distribution.
- Utilized Adobe After Effects to produce high quality fully animated videos, motion graphics, titles, dynamic slideshows, and visual materials.
- Edited videos in Adobe Premiere by managing motion graphics, video, sound, music, and color correction.
- Leveraged Adobe Photoshop for application design, websites, promotions, marketing materials and sales tools.
- Reviewed content with the clients for quality control to drive vital technical and editorial corrections.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree | Film

2006

Miami International University of Art & Design, Miami, FL